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STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: December 16, 2025

DATE: December 5, 2025
TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Cadence Matijevich, Government Affairs Liaison,
Office of the County Manager
775-328-2077, cmatijevich@washoecounty.gov

THROUGH: Kate Thomas, County Manager

SUBJECT: Acknowledge receipt of report on the 36" Special Session of the Nevada
Legislature (2025). Manager’s Office. (All Commission Districts.)

SUMMARY

The attached report is submitted to provide information regarding the 36" Special
Session of the Nevada Legislature, including information on the fiscal impact of
proposed legislation to Washoe County and a summary of certain bills of interest to
Washoe County.

PREVIOUS ACTION
No previous action.

BACKGROUND

The 36" Special Session of the Nevada Legislature (“special session’”) began on
November 13, 2025, and adjourned Sine Die on November 19, 2025.

At the conclusion of each session of the Nevada Legislature the Office of the County
Manager prepares and submits a report to the Board outlining the County’s activities
during the legislative session and providing an overview on legislation proposed and
passed during the session.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no direct fiscal impact associated with acceptance of the report. Information on
the estimated fiscal impact to Washoe County of legislation proposed and passed during
the 36" Special Session of the Nevada Legislature is included in the report.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners acknowledge receipt of the
Washoe County Report on the 36" Special Session of the Nevada Legislature.

POSSIBLE MOTION

AGENDA ITEM #
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Should the Board agree with staff’s recommendation, a possible motion would be to
“Move to acknowledge receipt of the Washoe County Report on the 36" Special Session
of the Nevada Legislature”.

Attachment: Washoe County Report on the 36" Special Session of the Nevada
Legislature



